

A.O.T. RESEARCHERS'/KEY STUDY PERSONNEL/INVESTIGATORS'/INFORMANTS' OPT-OUT FORM

There are over 55,836 Federally-funded human subject research projects. Many people are being recruited & they do not realize that they cannot violate U.S. & International Laws or commit crimes against lawful, non-combatant men.

“Researchers” are bound by a code of ethics that **includes the following protections for subjects:**

- **Protected from physical or psychological harm (including loss of dignity, loss of autonomy, and loss of self-esteem)**
- **Protection of privacy and confidentiality**
- **Protection against unjustifiable deception**
- **Parents/Guardians must give consent for minors to participate before interacting with the subject.**
- **Subjects have the right to refuse to participate without penalty if they wish.**

The 12 Reasons the Researchers/Key Study Personnel/Investigators/Informants/Perps Should Sign this Form:

1. First, you are part of an “army of people” who has been recruited from “all walks of life”: police officers, physicians, lawyers, employees, & retired military to name a few to engage in “civilian military activity” as part of this “secret” organization. You have levied an “invisible, secret war” against non-combatant men, which is **TREASON** under the auspices of Research/National Security/War on Terror based on lies, deceptions, blackmail, threats, abuse of power & protocol. President Obama, judge, or Governor or justice of a particular state should be notified (18 USC Chapter 115 Treason, Seditious & Subversive Activities). **Anyone who conceals or does not disclose about treason will be guilty of “Misprision of Treason”. You should disclose about treason ASAP or risk being guilty of misprision of treason.**
2. Explicit, implicit, or unjustifiable deceptions were told to get you to cooperate. In addition, you are told to “lie” by not tell the truth about what you are doing. You are told to keep it a “secret”. Microwave Expert, Dr. Barrie Trower said “The problem we have here today is that under direction of the U.S. Government. In 1976, most of the western countries, Australian, Britain, Canada, and the U.S., they were all advised to keep everything to keep it a secret so that the Military and the Industry could be protected. They could protect their profit margin and if the people in the Military knew that the equipment they were using could give them tumors, then they could start law suits. **So the advice in 1976 from the American Government was not to tell people the truth. Keep it secret.**” You can listen to the 2.5 hours interview at Ken Rhoades’ video called “Barrie Trower Talks with victims of Non-Consensual Microwave and EMF Experimentation and Testing” from <http://youtu.be/09mpvscHiKI> or read the transcript at www.ManifestTheTruth.com. Many of you have been deceived and your rights may have been violated by a Federal Investigator in order to get you to engage in the unethical human subject research projects, as stated in the article, “If An Agent Knocks: Federal Investigators & Your Rights”, which can be found at <http://whatreallyhappened.com/RANCHO/POLITICS/COINTELPRO/agent.knocks.html>. Were your rights violated? Were you deceived? Did the “human subject” tell you that they were not in a research, but you continue to experiment on them anyway? Do you know that you cannot do ANYTHING to any man to break them?
3. **According to Wikipedia, “Electromagnetic energy can be used to influence, disable or kill humans at a distance.** The spoken word of the hypnotist may be conveyed by modulate electromagnetic energy directly into the subconscious parts of the human brain. Almost anything could be inserted into the target brain-mind systems. Electromagnetic energy could be used to prevent voluntary muscular movements, control emotions & thus actions, produce sleep, transmit suggestions, interfere with both short-term and long-term memory, produce an experience or delete an experience. A microscopic brain chip can also be implanted.” Do you know that you are slowly killing man? You are a MURDERER.
4. Due to radiation in the air, food, and/or environment, humans must detox radiation as suggested in the free e-book at www.meditationexpert.com/radiationdetox. As a result, many are developing cancer or other debilitating diseases. This may be happening to you because you are using the weaponry. In July 2005 the National Academy of Sciences came to the **conclusion that the preponderance of scientific evidence shows that even very low doses of radiation pose a risk of cancer or other health problem and there is no threshold below, which exposure can be viewed as harmless.** [Www.atomicarchive.com/Effects/radefects.shtml](http://www.atomicarchive.com/Effects/radefects.shtml) list the effects of radiation on the human body. Have you developed cancer or any illness since using this weaponry? Did you know that you or the human subject(s) can get diseases up to 10 years of your or their last exposure? Did you know that children are more at risk of getting cancer or any other debilitating diseases when they are exposed to radiation? Are you implanted with R.F.I.D. chips/implants? Implants can change your DNA. Your vet, a stud sensor like the Stanley Stud Sensor, x-ray or metal detector can detect implants.
5. Are you qualified to be a researcher or did you receive training to safeguard the well-being of the human subjects? Therefore, you are not a researcher, but you are acting in the capacity of one. Many of you are told to “break” the human subject financially, emotionally, physically or that you can do anything to the “human subject” within reason. Why are you doing this to “human subjects” because someone told you that you could? That reason will not hold up in court. A

similar reason was given at the Nuremberg Trials. They were hanged “for doing their job”. You can be prosecuted decades later for crimes against humanity, crimes of genocide & accessory to murder just like the Nazi war criminals.

6. The “human subjects” are experiencing intentional infliction of severe physical pain or suffering, which violates their rights and falls under the purview of 18 USC § 2340 Torture. The research practices should be reclassified as “crimes against humanity”, “cruel and unusual punishment” or torture & should be terminated immediately because it violates U.S. and International Laws. These are the same crimes that they were hanged for at the Nuremberg Trials. In her 2007 exclusive interview (http://www.liveleak.com/view?i=5d5_1194548311), Julianne McKinney, a former army intelligence officer and authored of the 1992 publication, *Microwave Harassment and Mind Control Experimentation*, (this publication is available on the Internet to download) and an authority on the use of Electronic Weaponry and Microwave Weaponry states in her interview, “Their **capabilities of the electronic weapon systems generally are to inflict pain in a highly focused fashion** and to alter mental states when you have the frequency aimed at your brain, your mental function tend to alter. In amplified form **their sufficient the frequencies have the capacity to kill** that’s why, that is one reason why the Department of Defense (DOD) refers to them as “Less than Lethal” instead of “Non-Lethal” Weapons. The Department of Defense has gone so far as to eliminate them to remove them from the category of even less than lethal weapons and bury them under the category of “Electronics Weapons” to make them a little bit blacker.” **This is to kill those who they consider “undesirables”. They are NOT god.**
7. You are committing crimes, which you cannot do. According to DoDI Federal Policy on Research Misconduct 3210.7 dated May 14, 2004 in section E.4.16, it states, “The research institution is required to provide immediate notification at any time if:
 - i. E.4.1.6.3 Research activities are to be suspended because of the inquiry into or investigation of the allegation.
 - ii. E.4.1.6.4 There is a possible violation of civil or criminal law.”
8. Psyops cannot be used on domestic audiences. It violates United States Federal Law. Are you using psyops?
9. How are “human subjects” being recruited for over 55,000 human subject research projects? The “human subjects” have been *randomly* or *intentionally selected* to be a participant or “human subject” in a research/experiment without their voluntary, informed consent, either orally or written and without their knowledge, which violates International Laws, Natural Laws, medical ethics, research ethics & the Belmont report. The U.S. Common Rule is the only law, which allows a waiver for informed consent, but **all 4 requirements to obtain the waiver are being violated**. Under the U. S. Constitution, experimenting without receiving “informed consent” is a violation of the “non-consensual, involuntary, or unwitting “human subject’s” right to due process and for subjecting the human subject to cruel and unusual punishment.
10. Many of the researchers/informants/”perps” **have been taught how to break into the homes, autos, computers & even bank accounts, without showing any traceability**. This is called “covert entry”. Only the Intelligence agents receive this training and by teaching you these principles violate the U.S. Federal law.
11. **Informants/“perps” have already confessed to their “crimes”. Listen to the “perp’s confession” by calling 605-477-2199, Access Code: 681588#, Reference No. 3# or read the transcript under Information for/about “Perps” section at www.ManifestTheTruth.com . An e-mail describes the syndicate in the Affidavit sent to the U.S. nations’ leaders.**
12. **Most importantly, you are disobeying God’s/Yahweh’s Laws. Satan is no god. He is a thief who comes to steal, kill, & destroy (John 10:10). Do you REMEMBER THE CARNAL RULE? *Do unto others as you would have them do to you!* Have you broken the Ten Commandments? Do not covet your neighbor. Thou shall not murder. Exodus 20:4 states, “Thou shalt not bow down thyself to them, nor serve them: for I the LORD thy God am a jealous God, visiting the iniquity of the fathers upon the children unto the third and fourth generations of them that hate me.”**

For International crimes, you can also be prosecuted decades later. The International crimes are crimes against humanity, genocide, crimes against peace, torture, war crimes, & nature laws. Rape is not only a war crime, but it is also a crime against humanity. You can be charged as an accessory to murder like the Nazis war criminals. Other crimes include: aiding & abetting, seditious conspiracy, domestic terrorism & violations of the United States Constitution, Common Rule & Title 18. We will hold President Obama, Congress, Intelligence Agencies, Military & their agents who have taken an oath to obey & protect the United States Constitution against ALL ENEMIES accountable to prosecute you to the full extent of the law. **You can chose to continue what you are doing or stop what you are doing and tell the “whole truth” now.** There is no coercion. **You have FREE WILL.** Just remember, there will be consequences. Sin is not about wrongdoing, but sin is also when you do not do right. It is also a sin to know the truth & do not tell it. God judges sin & He will judge your sin in this matter. We will pray that you will do the right thing. Confess & repent of your sins & tell the truth now to be FREE. **GOD SEES EVERYTHING THAT YOU ARE DOING. YOU CAN’T HIDE FROM GOD. GOD LOVES YOU!**

AFFIDAVIT OF TRUTH (A.O.T.)

RESEARCHERS'/KEY STUDY PERSONNEL/INFORMANTS'/INVESTIGATORS' OPT-OUT FORM

Instructions: Please provide as much detail as possible. If you have any questions, please send them to the email addresses listed in number 3. You can also visit www.ManifestTheTruth.com for additional information. No other organizations, governments, agencies, or individuals have the authority to modify, edit, or collect these forms without receiving the written permission of Letitia Peters. Those who have permission will be posted at www.ManifestTheTruth.com. A copy of the completed form should be given to the (1) & (2) & (3):

- (1) The "human subject(s)" that you are monitoring, tracking, targeting, torturing, and/or harassing;
(2) National Leader, President, United Nations, & Congressional/Parliament/Government representatives/officials;
(3) You or the "human subject(s) can submit a copy of the completed form to Letitia Peters ONLY:
• U.S. perps ONLY, please send your form to this email address: US_aotoof@outlook.com
• International perps ONLY, please send your form to this email address: Intl_aotoof@outlook.com

Your Name: _____

Address: _____

Phone Number(s): _____

- 1. What is your title? _____
2. Are you an informant? [] Yes [] No 2b. Are you implanted with R.F.I.D. chips/implants/Soul Catchers?[] Yes [] No
3. Do you have a criminal record? [] Yes [] No
4. Are you conducting the "daily experiment" on a "human subject" or as requested?

5. What is/are your role(s)/responsibility/(ies)? What are you doing to men? Include the names of the "human subjects" (adults) (Please be specific.)

6. Are you targeting "children"? [] Yes [] No If yes, did you seek the parent's/guardian's permission? [] Yes [] No Include names & age of the children when you started the research on them. What are you doing to them? Have any being diagnose with a mental illness or committed to juvenile hall or prison? Were they wrongfully committed or diagnosed?

7. How long have you been involved in the research? _____
8. How are you getting paid or compensated i.e. vehicles or cash? _____
9. How much do you make a week/month? _____
10. Name and phone of your recruiter(s), title, and employer of the recruiter(s):

11. How were you recruited and by whom? _____
12. Were you told that you were targeting a man\men or something else? _____
13. Did you receive "human subjects" training to safeguard their well-being? [] Yes [] No If yes, please provide the name of the training class, dates, training instructor, materials provided, length of training class and who gave the training. _____

Are you qualified by experience to safeguard the well-being of men? Yes No If yes, please explain what experience you had, include degrees, & credentials: _____

14. Were you lied to? No Yes – The lie was _____
 How did you discover the truth? _____ If you discovered the truth, did you stop or did you continue? Why? _____
15. What is/are the name(s) of the research/medical experiment(s)? Give year(s) and name(s) of organization(s) that was the sponsor(s) of the research/medical experiment(s)? Provide name (s) of personnel/researcher (s) and/or contact(s)? Provide as much detail as possible.

16. What were your motives for joining? Money Jealousy Free Sex Greed Controlling Another Man Personal Vendetta Hate/Dislike the Person/People Getting Away with Heinous Crimes Belong to a Group Working for the Government or Agency; Name? _____ Other: _____
17. Please share crimes that you committed against man. Please be specific. I.e. all people involved, names, dates, times, and location if possible. Identify equipment used: cell phones, radiation, chemicals, lasers, drones, electronic weapons or R.F.I.D. chips etc. The crimes that are being committed include, but not limited to:
- taught to break-in and out of homes and/or vehicles without showing any signs of entry,
 - torture, slavery, prostitution, giving prescription/illegal drugs without their knowledge or consent;
 - destroyed evidence, evidence stolen, evidence altered or evidence deleted or allowed it to occur;
 - stole personal items from “human subjects”; stole items and return them in another location or the same location later called “gaslighting”, which is psychological abuse to drive the person crazy; stole the vehicle & return it, intentionally damaged vehicles, homes, and/or personal property, created bogus bills, inflated prices;
 - committed unauthorized tactics such as i.e. implanting judge or member of a jury with R.F.I.D. chips to sway the decision or used radiation in a case or blackmailing the attorney without the client’s knowledge;
 - using the telephone to transmit “electromagnetic energy” to harm the “human subject”, close proximity of the “target” using ____ to harm, injure, or kill the “human subject”, “eyewitness” to crime(s), but did not report; using establishments, i.e. the stores, schools, place of worship or workplaces to commit your crimes;
 - mail stolen, opened up, intercepted, never delivered or sprayed mail with _____;
 - moved next door or lived in neighborhood/visited to cause injury or death, live in the attic or other place of the home without owner’s knowledge, use microwave/generator to create radiation to injure or death;
 - listening to private conversations; stealing “secrets”; stealing confidential information; stealing ideas for yourself/others, trademark/intellectual/patent/copy right infringement, used training on civilians;
 - taught to tamper with electronics i.e. phones/computers/cameras/video cameras/flash drives/SD cards and/or packages without showing signing of forced entry; breaking into companies and changing “human subjects” information; intentionally overcharging the “human subject” & keeping the money for yourself/others, sold products as “new” after tampering with them, involved in a staged accident;
 - conspiracy; piracy, defamation of character, lies and slander; committed perjury;
 - U.S. Constitutional violations; Title 18 violations; delayed or hindered in the execution of U.S. Laws violation of the human, constitution, or civil rights, violation of privacy act by implanting human subjects with R.F.I.D. chips/implants/Soul Catchers to record their thoughts, sitting in the “box” to utilize the dials to torture, control & even take over the human subject by putting him/her into a trance or hypnotic state; connected to the receiving end of the R.F.I.D. chips/implants to talk to the “human subject”. You are the voice or voices that the “human subject” hears (also called voice-to-skull). You are in close proximity of the “human subject”.
 - International Laws violations: crimes against humanity, genocide, war crimes, rape, torture, crimes against peace, sexual enslavement, medical/research ethics violations i.e. put children into research without permission of parents, torture; continue to experiment on “human subject” even though “human subject” told you that he/she had the right to “Opt-out” & that you will be held accountable for not doing so;
 - use toxic molds (mycotoxins), chemical, electronics, or radiological weapons, use psyops on Americans, spray food & possessions with radiation, chemicals, toxic molds, or other contaminant(s) ;

- o) embezzlement of money, accepted bribe, blackmail, threaten others with force;
- p) attempted murder, aggravated assault, aggravated assault with a deadly weapon, malicious intent, murder, conspiracy to commit murder; use contaminants wherever "human subject" was including exposing others;
- q) retaliation against victim, accessory to the fact, accessory to murder; use lasers, weapons, or drones to target eyes, head, or body, did not report criminal activity of employee;
- r) intentionally concealing records & evidence;
- s) revealing privilege "medical information" to others without consent, wrongful diagnosis;
- t) entrapment, kidnapping, hate crime, racial discrimination, threatened/bribed so that you would "look the other way", abuse of power, using unnecessary force, follow protocol whose protocol? _____
- u) fraud, obstructing justice, hindering justice, hinder, delay, or did not execute Laws: Which laws?; wrongfully committed someone to jail, wrongfully committed someone to the mental institution; took over the "human subject" while in unconscious, sleep, trance, or hypnotic state;
- v) part of group stalking, stalking, collusion, harassment; identity theft, committed perjury;
- w) violation of Freedom of Speech; refuse to print "human subject's " story;
- x) simple battery by mingling substances (poisoning), mayhem;
- y) "human subject" signed "fake" papers and/or committed crime i.e. murder, robbery while in unconscious or trance state; created "fraudulent" papers, which looks legitimate against "human subject";
- z) Other crimes: _____

18. Did you commit any crimes or aided/betted others while working in the capacity of your job? [] No [] Yes If yes, what did you do to whom? What did you help others to do? Please be specific. _____

19. Is anyone else in your family involved? [] Yes [] No Include names & include children & their ages. _____

20. Why do you think that you should be given leniency or a pardon? _____

21. Any other pertinent information that you want to add: _____

I certify that I am providing the **whole truth** to the best of my knowledge. I now opt-out from committing any further heinous crimes, please have mercy on me. I will not harm this man, including children or any other man again by my below signature, all rights reserved for self-defense. The use of the Notary Public below is for identification only, and such use does NOT grant any jurisdiction to anyone. Subscribed and sworn, without prejudice, and with all rights reserved.

Print: _____ Date: _____

Signature. All Rights Reserved.

Home Address: _____

Home City: _____ Home State/Providence: _____

Home Zip/Postal Code: _____ Home Country: _____

Phone Number: _____

This is a self-certified document.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

On this _____ day of _____ month in the year _____, before me personally appeared _____, to me known to be the real, living, & breathing woman/man of her/his free act and deed, for the purposes therein set forth.

(Notary Public)

My Commission Expires _____, 20__